

Orange Coast College Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, December 7, 2022, | 3:06 - 3:54 p.m. | Student Union 214

Voting Members: Lori Cassidy, Marley Cervantes, Alissa Duong, Jamie Hitchings, Fred Judd, Michael Lannom (Vice Chair), Tabitha Liang, Dan Matulis, Meredith Montagne, Lori Pullman (Chair), Melissa Rosado, Guido Sendowsky, Manoj Wickremesinghe

Non-Voting Members in Attendance: Michelle Grimes-Hillman, Elizabeth Page, Melissa Rowden

Guest: Karen Baker, Melissa Jauregui, Leslie McCall

1. Preliminary Matters

1.1 Call to Order

Lori Pullman called the meeting to order at 3:06 p.m.

1.2 Approval of the Agenda

Motion to Approve/Second: Michael Lannom / Jamie Hitchings. The motion carried unanimously.

1.3 Approval of the Minutes

Curriculum Committee Minutes 11-16-2022

Motion to Approve/Second: Michael Lannom / Jamie Hitchings. Lor Cassidy abstains. The motion carried.

2. General Discussion

2.1 Informational Items

BIOL A200 Advanced Anatomy Practicum - Corequisite: Remove BIOL A225 (Effective term moved from Fall 2023 to Spring 2023)

2.2 ISLO Statements and Recommendations



Lori Pullman added some items under technological competency. Lori Cassidy agreed with the language Lori Pullman added to keep it general for future technology. She also made additional revisions and Incorporated D.E.I.A throughout the edits.

Fred Judd suggested a grammatical update which was corrected in the meeting. Melissa Rosado would like to review and possibly make additional changes.

The committee reviewed and agreed to forward to Anna Hanlon once all edits were complete.

Lori Cassidy made a motion to approve all edits after edits are complete and forward to Anna, Michael Lannom seconded. The motion was approved unanimously.

2.3 Articulation Update

Manoj Wickremesinghe is working on the CSU and IGETC submission which are due 12/16. He will incorporate the additional items from today's meeting. He met regarding the Communication Studies 2.0 ADT is being revised.

2.4 Curriculum Specialist Update

Congratulations to Melissa Rowden on her promotion to Curriculum Specialist at Coastline.

Elizabeth Page explained the importance of maintaining curriculum deadlines. The HVAC faculty are working on two new programs that are a repackaging on current courses.

3. Articulation/General Education

- 3.1 DANC A225 Yoga for Dancers 2
 - 1. CSU GE Area E: Lifelong Understanding and Self-Development E2 Activity Course
 - 2. OCC AA Gen Ed AREA C2: ARTS AND HUMANITIES Active Participation; OCC AA Area E2 Life Skills, Life-Long Learning and Self Development Activity.

Motion to Approve/Second: Manoj Wickremesinghe / Michael Lannom. The motion carried unanimously.

3. OCC AS Gen Ed AREA C1: ARTS AND HUMANITIES – Arts

Motion to Approve/Second: Manoj Wickremesinghe / Michael Lannom. The motion carried unanimously.

3.2 PUBH A200 Introduction to Public Health

CSU Area D: Social, Political, Economic Institutions and Behavior; Historical Background

3.3 PUBH A202 Drugs, Health, and Society

CSU Area D: Social, Political, Economic Institutions and Behavior; Historical Background

3.4 PUBH A203 Health and Social Justice

CSU Area D: Social, Political, Economic Institutions and Behavior; Historical Background

4. Consent Items: All Divisions

4.1 Consent

Effective Term Fall 2023

1. ALH A111 Medical Terminology Catalog description, Crosslist: KIN A102, Assigned disciplines, Awards

- 2. ARCH A007N Tiny House Design Noncredit Crosslist: ARCH A107; Grading method: remove P/NP, Awards, Methods of Instruction, Text, Library
- 3. ARCH A007N Tiny House Design Noncredit DE: Add hybrid and online
- 4. ARCH A022N FrameCAD Studio 2 Noncredit Assigned disciplines, Repeatability, Awards, Methods of Instruction
- 5. ARCH A022N FrameCAD Studio 2 NoFncredit DE: Add hybrid and online
- 6. ARCH A085N Environmental Design Systems Noncredit Repeatability, Methods of Instruction
- 7. ARCH A085N Environmental Design Systems Noncredit DE: Add hybrid and online
- 8. ARCH A107 Tiny House Design Awards, Methods of Instruction, Text, Library
- 9. ARCH A107 Tiny House Design DE: Add hybrid and online
- 10. ARCH A121 FrameCAD Studio 1 Crosslist: ARCH A021N, Methods of Instruction, Text
- 11. ARCH A121 FrameCAD Studio 1 DE: Add hybrid and online
- 12. ARCH A122 FrameCAD Studio 2 Methods of Instruction, Text
- 13. ARCH A122 FrameCAD Studio 2 DE: Add hybrid and online
- 14. ARCH A141 Introduction to Resource Management Methods of Instruction
- 15. ARCH A141 Introduction to Resource Management DE: Add hybrid and online
- 16. ARCH A142 Environmental Advocacy Methods of Instruction
- 17. ARCH A142 Environmental Advocacy DE: Add hybrid and online
- 18. ARCH A150 CAD 2-D for Architecture Assigned disciplines, Awards, Methods of Instruction
- 19. ARCH A150 CAD 2-D for Architecture DE: Add hybrid and online
- 20. ARCH A190 Environmental Studies Practicum Advisory: Remove ARCH A143 and ARCH A144, Awards, Methods of Instruction
- 21. ARCH A190 Environmental Studies Practicum DE: Add hybrid and online
- 22. ARCH A199 Current Topics in Architecture Content, Methods of Instruction
- 23. ARCH A199 Current Topics in Architecture DE: Add hybrid and online
- 24. ARCH A201H Design/Build 1 for Architecture Honors Methods of Instruction, Library
- 25. ARCH A201H Design/Build 1 for Architecture Honors DE: Add hybrid and online
- 26. ARCH A220 Building Materials and Systems Methods of Instruction
- 27. ARCH A220 Building Materials and Systems DE: cleanup ARCH A225 Land and Building Development Methods of Instruction
- 28. ARCH A225 Land and Building Development DE: cleanup
- 29. ART A175 Screen Process Printing 1 Catalog description, Justification, Assigned discipline, Awards, Objectives, Content, Assignments, Eval, Text
- 30. ART A235 Experimental Painting Course Retirement
- 31. CVT A224 Clinical Experience 2 Title change to Echocardiography Clinical Lab 2, other hours moved to lab

- 32. PHOT A161 Digital Photography Laboratory 1 Catalog description, Justification, Assigned discipline, CSLOs, Objectives, Content, Assignments, Eval, Text
- 33. PHOT A161 Digital Photography Laboratory 2 Prerequisite: Add or PHOT A125
- 34. PHOT A220 Fashion Photography Catalog description, CSLOs, Objectives, Content, Tech PHOT A282 Professional Portraiture Catalog description, CSLOs, Objectives, Content, Assignments, Eval, Text
- 35. PSG A270 Physician Lecture Series Course Retirement
- 36. Polysomnography, Certificate of Achievement Remove PSG A270, unit changes

Motion to Approve/Second: Lor Pullman / Michael Lannom. The motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion: Visual and Performing Arts

5.1 PHOT A162 Digital Photography Laboratory 2 - New Course

Motion to Approve/Second: Jamie Hitchings / Michael Lannom. The motion carried unanimously.

6. Adjournment

Lori Pullman adjourned the meeting at 3:54 p.m.

In accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act and SB 751, minutes of the OCC Curriculum Committee record the votes of all committee members as follows: (1) Members recorded as absent are presumed not to have voted; (2) the names of members voting in the minority or abstaining are recorded; (3) all other members are presumed to have voted in the majority.